# ROBBY KHOUTSAYSANA

#### DATA SCIENTIST

Email: robbykh87@hotmail.com Phone: (519) 616-4918 Kitchener, Ontario

## Links

http://www.linkedin.com/in/robby -khoutsaysana https://github.com/Fr3shx https://fr3shx.github.io/Portfolio/

## **Education**

Data Science Diploma
Brainstation
DEC 2022, ONTARIO, CA

Google Data Analytics Professional Certificate Coursera FEB 2022, ONTARIO, CA

Statistics for Data Science and Business Analysis Certificate Udamy MAR 2022, ONTARIO, CA

## **SKILLS**

### **Database Management Tools**

 MySQL, Google Big Query, PostgreSQL, & MS Excel

#### **Programming Languages**

Python & R

## **Data Visualizations**

• Tableau & Power Bi

### **Machine Learning**

 Supervised and Unsupervised Learning

#### **Soft Skills**

- Problem Solving & Structured Thinking
- Strong oral and written communication

### **PROFILE**

An aspiring Data Scientist with over 5 years of experience in inventory management and analysis. I have helped improve companies' efficiencies by implementing industry-leading inventory management systems and introducing best practices. Reduced companies inventory handling problems by 50%, and reduced shrinkage by 30%.

### EXPERIENCE

# SAP Inventory Specialist | Domino's SCC.

NOV 2021 - PRESENT, CAMBRIDGE, ON

- Collaborated with cross-functional groups to communicate or reinforce specific goals and ensure that the overall strategy for the team was reflected in warehouse management.
- A part of a team that achieved in implementing SAP, which resulted in a 40% increase in inventory accuracy and a 10% increase in inventory turnover.

## Data Science Internship (4-Months) | Sonicorn

JUN 2022 - 2022, TORONTO, ON

- Responsible for accurately cleaning and processing data from the user's farm, and then using the data to generate reports and visualizations. My work resulted in an improvement in the quality of the data that was uploaded by the users by 20%.
- Generated daily reports for the management team. This
  provided the management team with a better understanding of
  the business, which helped them to make better decisions.

## **Associate Merchant | Loblaw Companies Limited**

Nov. 2015 - 2017, CAMBRIDGE, ON

- Accurately entered pricing data in a timely manner, ensuring that products were priced appropriately and set to maximize overall profitability.
- Analyzed sales data to identify trends and opportunities for growth, which resulted in increased sales and revenue.

#### **PROJECTS**

### Data Scientist | Vehicle Price Prediction - Part 1, Part 2

Developed a machine learning model that will predict the price of a vehicle. As a result, the model and the conclusions drawn from the data can be used to inform the decision-making process of a company, or a buyer.

#### Data Analyst | Bellabeat

Analyzed fitness data to help the company improve its marketing strategy and increase the number of sales. This highlights my ability to analyze data and make recommendations based on the analysis.